LUMAS D. HAMILTON, JR. HAIR STYLIST

(323) 587-8839

I am an experienced hairstylist and I am enclosing my current resume for you review and consideration on your upcoming project. My resume will show you my range and the extent of my film and television experience, including an EMMY AWARD nomination.

I have a great sense of humor, but I take my work very seriously. A great hair stylist in the industry not only has to research the script, time period, and events that may change each character's appearance, but also must maintain a very special rapport with the actor, creating a safe and patient, yet attentive, relationship with the actor. I am not only a skilled hair stylist, but a good listener.

I am a member of IATSE Local 706, work well under pressure, and I make sure the talent is confident. I love my work.

I may be reached at the above phone number and look forward to speaking with you.

Thank you, Lumas D. Hamilton, Jr.

LUMAS D. HAMILTON, JR.

HAIR STYLIST

Member of IATSE Local 706

EXPERIENCE

Television

CSI: Crime Scene Investigation (2005-2010)

<u>Path To War</u> (2002 EMMY AWARD NOMINATION for "Outstanding Hairstyling for a Miniseries, Movie Or A Dramatic Special." Director – John Frankenheimer)

Annie 1999 (Movie, Director-Rob Marshall)

Smart Guy 1998/1999(Walt Disney Studios, Producer-Bob Young)

MADtv (Fox Television)

Steve Harvey Show 1996-1997 Producer Winifred Director-Stan Lathan

Sparks, Sparks, Sparks

Me And The Boys 1994-1995 (ABC, Producer – Bob Myer)

<u>Profiler</u> 1997/1998 (NBC, Producers Kim Moses, Ian Lander)

Film

OZ The Great and Powerful 2011 (Sam Raimi Director)

Transformer 3 2010 (Director- Michael Bay)

<u>The Secret Life Of Bees</u> 2008 Queen Latifah, Dakota Fanning, Jennifer Hudson, Alicia Keys (Director-Gina Prince-Bythwood Personal Hairstylist To Queen Latifah

<u>Déjà vu</u> 2005 Denzel Washington, Paula Patton, Val Kilmer (Director-Tony Scott)

<u>Poseidon 2005</u> Josh Lucas ,Kurt Russel, Jacoba Barrett (Director-Wolfgang Peterson)

The Chumscrubber 2004 (Director – Arie Posin)

<u>Star Trek: Nemesis</u> 2002 (Director – Stuart Baird)

Spider-Man (Director – Sam Raimi)

Boys And Girls 1999/2000 Freddis Prnce JR., Claire Forlani, Jason Biggs (Producers – Jay Cohen, Lee Gottsegen, Murray Schisgal, Director – Robert Iscove)

<u>Bedazzled</u> 1999 Brendan Fraser, Elizabeth Hurley , Francess O'Connor (Producer Trevor Albert, Director – Harold Ramis)

<u>Pearl Harbor</u> 1999 Ben Affleck, Josh Hartnett, Kate Beckinale (Producers Jerry Bruckheimer, Michael Bay, Director – Michael Bay)

<u>Man On The Moon1998</u> Jim Carrey, Gerry Becker, George Shapiro (Producers Danny DeVito, Michael Shamberg, Stacey Sher, Director – Milos Forman)

<u>Star Trek: Insurrection</u> 1997 Producers – Rick Berman, Peter Lauritson, MartyHornstein, Director – Jonathan Frakes)

LUMAS D. HAMILTON JR.(page 2)

<u>Armageddon</u> 1997 (Producers – Jerry Bruckheimer, Michael Bay, Director – Michael Bay)

<u>Living Out Loud</u> 1999 Holly Hunter, Danny DeVito, Queen Latifah (Producers – Danny DeVito, Michael Shamberg, Stacy Sher, Director – Richard LaGravenese)

<u>Batman & Robin</u> 1996 (Producers – Peter MacGregor-Scott, Director – Joel Schumacher)

George Wallace (Producer/Director – John Frankenheimer, HBO

<u>The Cherokee Kid</u> 1996 (Producers – Robin Forman, Michael Halpern, Director – Paris Barclay)

Get On The Bus 1996 (Producer/Director – Spike Lee)

<u>Grace Of My Heart</u> (Executive Producer – Martin Scorsese, Director – Allison Anders)

<u>A Thin Line Between Love And Hate</u> (Producers – George Jackson, Doug McHenry, Director – Martin Lawrence)

Commercials

My Story Burger King C & C Fil

Salon Experience

30 years of experience in women's and men's hair design.

Education

UCLA Bachelor of Arts DegreeSanta Monica College Certificate (Cosmetology)

Additional References And Credits Available Upon Request